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Thig matter was cpened to the New Jarasy gtate Board of
opsymacy by the receilpt of :’.nfom#tion slieging that respondent ia
presently receiving wehabilitative ereatment for an alcoholism
problem. Respondent sentered into a Ceneent Order with the RBeard on
Jume 14, 199%. Said Orderx provided for a stayed guspension of
reepondent’s pharmacy licensa provided he maintained hia sobriety
and demonstrated his compliance by submitting weekly negative urine
screens. Respondent hag now suffered a second relapse, the firat
involving a peried of {n-patient treatwment {n Septembexr 18¥5.
 Moreover resgondant has failed to cowply with the Juns 14, 1§88
Order in that he has failed %o submit weekly negative urine screasnd

zince April 1956,



The Board, having getermined that respondent Ras failed
to abide by the terws of the pricr Order and has sngaged in
substance spbuse on &L 1east two oceasicns during the prebationary
term, hereby guspenda the jicenss Lo practice pharmscy o€ E. Thomag
genny pursuant to paregraph ¢ of the June 1%, 31935 order (attached
Heyeto and made & pars cf thip Ordex).

IT 1S THEREFORE OR sl oax oF ERY 18%6,

ORDERED, pending further ordex of the Board that the
licenta of E. Thomas Ranny o practieca pharmacy in the State of Hew
Jeraey i3 hereby suspended, and it ia further

ORDERED, pending furthsr order of the Board, respondent
ghall ceasc and dasisr from engaging in the practics of pharwacy,
imcluding the following: respondent shall nct handle, order,
inventory, tcompound, counkt, £311, refill or digpensa any grug; he

ahall not handle anything requiring a prescription including

devices and medications; he ghall not handle preecriptions; he
shall not adviss or consulr with aay patient, and hé ig prohibited
from being present within & prescription £1illing area of &
pharmacy, and it is further

ORDERED, pending further order of the Board, <that
respondent shall by axecution of the within Order surreader his
original wall certificate, his wallet certificate, and his moat
recent re=newal card of his license to an authorized reprosentative

of the Board,
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ORDERED, upen applicetion ¥oX ceinstetement  rempendant
ghall sufmit documentation patisfactory Lo the Beard inclusive of,
mut not limited, O wesekly, random, witneseed uring ECIeEns,
complate trealment records of all diagmostic and rehabilitative
therapy and an in-depth, current eveluation from & posrd approved

peychistrist or paychologist.
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF LAW & PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF THE SUSPENSION :
OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE OF : Administrative Action

E. THOMAZ KENNY, R.P.

TO PRACTICE PHARMACY IN THE e CONSENT ORDER
STATE OF NEW JERSEY :

ey

This matter was opened to the New Jersey State Board of Pharmacy
by the receipt of information that respondent had been convicted of
Federal Income Tax Evasion. On December 2, 19934, respondent entered
into a Consent Agreement with the Board of Pharmacy for the temporary
surrender of his pharmacy license pending furthei‘ order of the Board.

On January 12, 1594, E. Thomas Kenny entered a plea of guilty to
a violation of 26 USC §7201, to wit: evading taxes by understating his
income for the 1987 tax Year. Pursuant to a plea agreement, respondent
agreed to file amended returns for the Years 1986 and 1987 and make
full payment of the amount of $33,454,00 owed to the Internal Revenue

Service. The Court sentenced Kenny to two (2) months incarceration and

e e L



a $£2,000.00 fine, as well as a pericd of supervised release of three
years imwmmediately following the imprisonment.

Prior to his surrender for incarceration, respondent suffered an
acute bout of alcohol abuse and on May 3, 1994 commenced a course of
in-patient alcohsl treatment, Respoendent was discharced on July 12,

1524 and began serving his two month custedial sentence on July 27,
1324,

Respondent testified before this Beard on January 11, 1995 that
he believed his ongoing alcoholism, dating back to his early twenties,
had been at the root of his criminal conduct. Although he had
undertaken rehabilitative efforts in the past, respondent submitted
that the most recent treatment had been by far the most intense and
effective. Moreover, respondent had testified as to his dramatic and
positive change in lifestyle, his commitment to sobriety and had
gubmitted in support of these affirmations numerous letters from:
therapists and ccunselors. His probation officg_r had confirmed in
writing that the terms of his superviseg relkease include urine
monitoring, attendance at AA/12 Step Meetings and counselling for the
entire three year term of supervised release, through September 22,
1997.

Respondent further testified that he was unable to practice
pharmacy for six of the last eight months and paid replacement
pharmacists in excess of $40,000.00 to maintain his practice in his
store in Asbury Park. In addition, respondent had made full payment

of all taxes and fines due and owing in the criminal matter. Moreover,

he appeared to be progressing satisfactorily in his rehabilitative



effort and had presurably cocperated with tres Zsard’s reguest to
refrain from practice unt:=1l further order of ths EBzard,

However, on February 21, 1895, an inspect:cn of Home Drug Stcre

in Asbury Park revealed that in fact respondent hz3 worked in the store
as a pharmacist on eight Zdifferent occasions in Tz:zember of 1994, and
further again on eight different days in February 1995.

Respondent appeared Dbefore the Board ag:zin on May 24, 1983,
seeking an opportunity to account for his unlicensed practice in
December and Februvary. Mr. Kenny testified that he was clearly remics
in not adhering to the directives of the prior Crder. Further, Mr.

Kenny submitted documentztion from the probation office that his

supervised release status was clearly at risk unless he resumed

employment in the near future.

In consideration of all of the above, and it further appearing
that the parties wish to resolve this matter without the necessity of
further formal proceedings, and for good cause shown,

S
IT IS THEREFORE, ON TEIS /42 DAy oF %’r‘blsss,

ORDERED:

1. The license of E. Thomas Kenny, R.P., to practice pharmacy in
the State of New Jersey is hereby suspended for two (2) years and nine
(9) montha retrcactive to March 1, 1985, at which time respondent
actually began complying with the December 2, 1394 order. The first
three (3) months and 16 days of said suspension shall be active; the
remaining two (2) years and five (5) months and 14 days of said
suspension shall be stayed and shall serve ag a period of probation.

2. Respondent shall be on probation for the duration of the

stayed suspension commencing no sooner than June 17, 1995, subject to



compliance with paragraphs 3 thrcuch 11 herein. If reszpoendent violates
any of the previsions of paragraphs 3 through 11 herein, the Board may
initiate proceedings to revcke hig probaticrnary status and to actively
suspend or reveoke his license to practice gharmacy.

3. Respendent shall pay the Board for costs of the investigaticn
and proceedings in this matter in the amount of $1,250 prior to thre
commencement ¢f the probationary period. At any time during the
probation period, the Board may resguire the appearance of respondent
at a meeting for a status conference.

4, Respondent hereby consents to the entry of an Order of
Automatic Suspension of his license without notice upon the Board’s
receipt of any reliable information such as, but not limited to a
report of a confirmed positive urine from the party responsible for
monitoring respondent’s urine, or information from any out-patient

program, which reveals evidence of substance abuse during the.

probatiocnary period.

5. Respondent shall have the right to apply for removal of the
automatic suspension on two (2) days notice but in such event shall be
limited to a showing that the urine tested was not his or was a false

positive, in the case of urine testing, or that other information

submitted was false.

6. Respondent shall have his urine monitored at his own expense

on a random unannounced basis for the entire stayed suspensgion period

on a weekly basis with direct witnessing of the samples. The initial

drug screen will utilize the EMIT technique and all conforming tests

and/or secondary tests will be performed by gas chromatographing/mass



speclreretry {GO/MS) . The testing procecdure shall include a forensic
documentaticn thereof.

7. The result of all tests shall be reported directly to H. Lee
Gladstein, Executive Director of the Board, or his designee in the
event he is unavailable. The Board may at anytime alter or modify the
manner of the testing directed herein. In the event of any such
alteration or modification the Bcard shall give timely notice of any
new testing requirement to the respondent.

8. In the event E. Thomas Kenny is unable to appear for a
scheduled urine test due to illness or other impossibility, consent to
walve that day’'s test must be secured from the Board office. The lab
will not be authorized to provide consent. 1In addition, respondent
must provide the Board with an written substantiationof his inability
to appear, e.g. physician’s report.

8. Any failure to appear for a urine test for which consent is
not secured from the Board and for which no written substantiation is
furnished satiafactory to the Board within two (2)Haays of such failure
to appear shall be grounds for activation of the suspension upon short
notice,

10. Respondent shall submit quarterly documentation that he
attends support group meetings at least one time per week for the
duration of the probationary period.

11. Respondent shall not use or possess any controlled dangerous
gubstances, except for bona fide medical purposes as deemed necessary
by a physician or other authorized prescriber during the entire period

of probation. In such event, respondent ig to serve notice to the



Board in writing, Respondent

physicians of his history of z:

I have read the above Order andg
I understand its terms. I cons

shall advise arny ang

coholiem.

STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

all treating
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egnt

to the entry of this/Order by the
State anr Phd pfhacy,

E. Tho"as Kenny, R.P.

The above Order is agreed as to

form and entry and I acknowledge

that my client has read each of

the individual terms of the within

QOrder. ;

Lawfence—=s. Lustberg, Esq.

, Pregident
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF LAW & PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF THE SUSPENS ION :
OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE OF : Administrative Action

E. THOXAS KENNY, R.P.

TO PRACTICE PHARMACY IN THE : CONSENT ORDER
STATE OF NEW JERSEY :

This matter was opened to the New Jersey State Board of Pharmacy
by the receipt of information that respondent had been convicted of
Federal Income Tax Evasion. On December 2, 1934, respondent entered
into a Consent Agreement with the Board of Pharmacy for the temporary
surrender of his pharmacy license pending further order of the Beoard.

On January 12, 1994, E. Thomas Kenny entered a plea of quilty to
a violation of 26 USC §7201, to wit; evading taxes by understating hig
income for the 1987 tax year. Pursuant to a plea agreement, respondent
agreed to file amended returns for the years 1386 and 1987 and make i
full payment of the amount of $33,454.00 owed to the Internal Revenue

Service. The Court sentenced Kenny to two (2) months incarceration and



& $2,002.00 fine, as well z2s =z Leriod of sﬁpervised release of three
years immediately followins the impriscnment.

Prior te his surrender for incarceration, respondent suffered an
acute bout of alcohol abuss and on May 3, 1994 commenced a course of
in-patient alcoheol treatment. Respondent was discharged on July 12,
1394 and began serving his two ronth custodial sentence on July 27,
1884,

Respondent testified tefcre this Board on January 11, 1995 that
he believed his ongoing alccholism, dating back to his early twenties,
had been at the root of his criminal conduct. Although he had
undertaken rehabilitative efforts in the past, respondent submitted
that the most recent treatment had been by far the most intense and
effective. Moreover, respcndent had testified as to his dramatic and
positive change in lifestyle, his commitment to sobriety and had
submitted in support of these affirmations numerous letters from
therapiste and counselors. Ris probation offic%r had confirmed in
writing that the terms of his supervised reliase include urine
monitoring, attendance at AX/12 Step Meetings and counselling for the
entire three year term of superviged release, through September 22,
1997.

Respondent further testified that he was unable to practice
pharmacy for six of. the last eight months and paid replacement
pharmacists in excess of $40,000.00 to maintain his practice in his
store in Asbury Park. 1In addition, respondent had made full payment
of all taxes and fines due and owing in the criminal matter. Moreover,

he appeared to be progressing satisfactorily in his rehabilitative



¢lfort =znd had presumably cooperated with the Bczrd's reguest tc
refrain from practice until further order of the Board.

F:iw~ever, on February 21, 1985, an inspection of Home Drug Store
in Asbury Park revealed that in fact respondent had werked in the store
as a prnzrmacist on eight d:fferent occasions in Decerzer of 1924, and
further again on eight different days in February 19¢5.

Fzspondent appeared Zefore the Board again crn May 24, 1835,
seeking an opportunity tc account for his unlicensed practice in
December and Pebruary. Mr. Kenny testified that he was clearly remiss
in not adhering to the directives of the prior Order. Further, Mr.
Kenny submitted documentation from the probation office that his
supervised release status was clearly at risk unless he resumed
employment in the near future.

In consideration of 211 of the above, and it further appearing
that the parties wish to resolve this matter without the necessity of
further formal proceedings, and for good cause shhown,

&

1T IS TEEREFORE, ON TEIS /(/MAY OF 1835,

QORDERED:

1. The license of E. Thomas Kenny, R.P., to practice pharmacy in
the State of New Jersey is hereby suspended for two (2) years and nine
(9) monthe retroactive to March 1, 1995, at which time respondent
actually began complying with the December 2, 1994 order. The first
three (3) months and 16 days of said suspension shall be active; the
remaining two (2) years and five (5) months and 14 days of said
suspension shall be stayed and shall serve as a period of probation.

2. Respondent shall be on probation for the duration of the

stayed suspension commencing no sooner than June 17, 1995, subject to



cowpliance with pzragraghs 3 throucgh 13 herein. If respondent violatee
any of the provisions of paragraphs 3 throuch 11 herein, the Board may
initiate proceedings to revcke his probationary status and to actively
susperd or revoke his license to practice pharmacy.

3. Respondent shall pay the Board for costs of the investigation
and proceedings in this matter in the amount of §1,250 prior to the
cemmencement of the probationary period. At any time during the
probation period, the Board may require the appearance of respondent
at a meeting for a status conference.

4. Respondent hereby consents to the entry of an Order of
Automatic Suspension of his license without notice upon the Board's
receipt of any reliable information such asg, but not limited to a
report of a confirmed positive urine from the party responsible for
monitoring respondent’'s urine, or information from any out-patient

program, which reveals evidence of substance abuse during the

probatioconary pericd. .

5. Respondent shall have the right to appl; for removal of the
automatic suspension on two (2) days notice but in such event shall be
limited to a showing that the urine tested was not his or was a false
positive, in the case of urine testing, or that other information
submitted was false.

6. Respondent shall have his urine monitored at his own expense
on a random unannounced basis for the entire stayed suspension period
on a weekly basis with direct witnessing of the samples. The initial

drug screen will utilize the EMIT technique and all conforming tests

and/or secondary tests will be performed by gas chromatographing/mass



specirometry {GC/M8) . The testing procedure ¢hall inciude &2 forensic
docu~zntation thereof.

7. Tke resuvlt of all tests shall be reported directly to H. Lee
Gladscein, Executive Director of the Beard, or his cesignee in the
event he is unavailable. The Board may at anytime alter or modify the
manner of the testing directed herein. In the event of any such
alteration or modification the Becard shall give timely notice of any
new testing requirement to the respondent.

8. In the event E. Thomas Kenny is unable to appear for a
scheduled urine test due to illness or other impossibility, consent to
waive that day’'s test must be secured from the Board office. The lab
will not be authorized to provide consent. 1In addition, respondent
must provide the Board with an written substantiationof his inability
to appear, e.g. physician’s report.

8. Any failure to appear for a urine test for which consent is

not secured from the Board and for which no written substantiation is

&
furnished satisfactory to the Board within two (2) days of such failure

to appear shall be grounds for activation of the suspension upon short
notice.

10, Regpondent shall submit quarterly documentation that he
attends support group meetings at least one time per week for the
duration of the probationary period.

11. Respondent shall not use or possess any controlled dangerous
substances, except for bona fide medical purposes as deemed necessary
by a physician or other authorized prescriber during the entire period

of probation. 1In such event, respondent is to serve notice to the
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¥3 in writing. Reopondent shall

physicians of his hisicry of alcokolism.,

STATE EOARD QF PRARMALCY

I have read the above Order and
I understand its terms. I consent

to the entry of thig/Zrder by the
State Bear Pha
L

treatine

acy.
E. Thomas Kenny, R.P. &+ —

The above Order is agreed as to
form and entry and I acknowledge
that my client has read each of
the individual terms ¢f the within
Order.

LawEénceS. Lustberg, Esgq.



